Samrat Narvekar

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Samrat,

Venu Madhav Singaraju
15 June 2024 16:07
Samrat Narvekar

Nikhil Bhushan

RE: Laptops over 5 years

As discussed, I assume these machines are not in a good physical condition and crossed a recommended useful life of
laptop and needs to be disposed. Please procure new machines as replacement machines.

Regards,
Venu

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Saturday, June 15, 2024 3:55 PM
To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Laptops over 5 years

Dear Venu,

Pls find below laptop greater than 5 years and in bad condition currently used by the users, Pls approve so that |

may raise the PR.

Company Model Serial No. Department User Name Af(:Lnagrsin Condit
Dell Latitude 3490 CY10XS2 Projects and Maintenance Faheem Ansari 5.6 Trackpac
Dell Latitude 3490 J7ZYWS2 Finance & Accounts Rakesh Karande 5.6 screw tread broken
Dell Latitude 3490 6120X%S2 Supply Chain and Procurement Abdul Rehman 5.6 c+d body broken,slc
Dell Latitude 3490 7RCTXR2 Information Technology Omkar Sawant 5.7 Trackpad is
Dell Latitude 3490 GWSO0XS2 Finance Anksuh Lamangani 5.6 Display
Dell Latitude 3490 JZ09BV2 Supply Chain and Procurement Swapnil sutar 5.6 c+d body broken,
HP HP 348 G4 5CG7077FWX Finance & Accounts Anand Kirdat 7.1 Poor body c
Dell Latitude 3490 FMFTXQ2 HR AJIT PAWAR 5.6 c+d body broken
HP HP 348 G4 5CG7453R6P Finance & Accounts (Treasury) Fardin Shaikh 6.5 Poor body c
Dell Vostro 3446 244P232 Supply Chain and Procurement Alesh Jadhav 5.6 Poor body condition and (i3
Dell Latitude 3490 4KD1XS2 Culinary Abhishek Risheswar 5.6 Trankpad issue ,body
HP HP 348 G4 5CG7453RRM Control Karishma Parab 6.4 c+d body broken
Dell Latitude 3490 49D6952 Business Excellence Jigna sosa 6.6 c+d body |

Warm Regards

Samrat Narvekar
+91 86579 91995
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor,
Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli Point,

Mumbai-400018.






